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Ze: State "C' Tract 11, Wells #3 & #4, 2-21-36

According to the provisions of Division Orcer R-7766, ccncerning th
funice Mcnument South Unit Waterflood projecc, 2ll wells in the ares
cf review must have sufficient cement to shut oif the Eumont zone.

Cur records indicate that the top of the cement on the two referenced
is beleow the necessary level.

You have the option of running a cement bond log and submitting them
to this office to confirm the location of the tcp of cement. Other-
wise these wells will need to be perforated above the top of the
cement and sufficient cement squeezed to bring these wells into
compliance with this order.

We request that one of these options be completed by November 1,
1986.

ery truly yours

QIL CONSERVATIOX DIVISION

/
tJerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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cc: R. L. Stamets

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
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